From: Erancisco Kaoboko

To: James Bruchs
Subject: Re: status
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17:02 AM

Will update later today. Meeting again at 430 Pm today with The Big Man and Mr R. Will call
you around 6 PM

Francisco Kgoboko
CEO | Founder
FMK Global Holdings Pty Ltd

Moblie: +267 71353535

Email: francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw
Skype: Francisco Kgoboko

Website: www.fmkalobalholdings.co.bw

Virtual Boardroom:
appear.in/fmkglobalholdings

On 03 Sep 2020, at 13:28, James M. Bruchs <jbruchs@tsodiloresources.com>
wrote:

Great

Will | be getting the paperwork and wire today?

From: Francisco Kgoboko <francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:18 AM

To: James M. Bruchs <jbruchs@tsodiloresources.com>

Subject: Re: status

We are good

Francisco Kgoboko
CEQO | Founder
FMK Global Holdings Pty Ltd

Moblie: +267 71353535

Email: francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw
Skype: Francisco Kgoboko

Website: www.fmkglobalholdings.co.bw

Virtual Boardroom:

appear.in/fmkglobalholdings
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On 02 Sep 2020, at 21:26, James M. Bruchs
<jbruchs@tsodiloresources.com> wrote:

Hi,

All good with R?
James

James M. Bruchs

Chairman & CEO

Tsodilo Resources Limited (www.TsodiloResources.com)
Canada Trust Tower — BCE Place

161 Bay Street, Box 508

Toronto, Ontario M5J 251 — Canada

Telephone: +1 416 572 2033

Facsimile: +1 416 987 4369
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